



JAVEETH HUSSAIN

EDUCATION

MSc Chemistry (Regular) [2015 -2017]
(University of Madras)
Grade: First Class 7.7GPA

BSc Chemistry (Regular) -2008
(University of Madras)
Grade: First Class

Diploma in Gas Chromatography

Diploma in Computer Application (DCA)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Amazon Lubricants & Greases (Umm-Al Quaein)

Quality Lab Chemist- From March 2022 to Aug 2022

- ✓ Planning – Laboratory, Blending & Production
- ✓ Responsibility from Starting material to Dispatch.
- ✓ Density, TBN by Potentiometer, Metals by ICP, Kinematic viscosity
- ✓ Formulation of Industrial oil –Engine motor oil, ATF, Break fluid, AdBlue
- ✓ Responsible for quality -Customer satisfaction
- ✓ Hydraulic oil, Transformer oil, Grease testing etc.
- ✓ Method development in Potentiometer, testing of BDV, Impulse
- ✓ Testing Polycyclic Aromatic & Biphenyl compounds
- ✓ Follow-up of Standard IEC methods as per customer requirements.
- ✓ Fire safety & Hazard analysis audit handling.
- ✓ Handling manpower around 50 peoples as a team leader

SRF Private Limited

Officer - [2014-2022]

- ✓ Analytical support to synthesis and Plant.
- ✓ Familiar with chromatography **GC, HPLC & IC**
- ✓ Timely approval of all incoming chemicals
- ✓ Analytical Method development, validation & method transfer.
- ✓ Knowledge in **cGMP ISO 9001:2005 & GLP**
- ✓ Especially trained for **Trouble shooting GC & HPLC**.
- ✓ Reviewing results From **RM to FG**.
- ✓ Knowledge in Wet analysis, Method development for all titrations.
- ✓ Performing **OOS & OOT** with clarity
- ✓ Knowledge of **SOP, STP** preparation.
- ✓ HPLC & GC Column Care & performance done.
- ✓ Familiar in **Acid-Base, Argentometry, complexometric & redox** titration
- ✓ Handling customer complaints (CAPA) with clarity.
- ✓ Instrument calibration schedule preparation & analysis done.

Raj Petro Specialties private limited.

Analytical Chemist [2011-2013]

- ✓ Blending of Transformer oil meeting Standard IS & IEC Specifications
- ✓ Verification of Calibration of analytical instruments & trouble shooting of laboratory instruments.
- ✓ Volumetric solution preparation and Standardization
- ✓ **FTIR** for function group Identification.
- ✓ Implementation of QC procedures, Maintaining QC lab documents
- ✓ Break down voltage (BDV), Resistivity, Interfacial tension (IFT);
- ✓ Proper labelling of Finished goods as per standards
- ✓ Implementing Procedures as per regulatory standards.

PROFILE

Experienced analytical chemist with solid background in Lubrication testing, Chemicals with 8Years of Experience in GC & HPLC analysis, Seeking an Analytical chemist position to apply well-honed knowledge and experience. Coming with strong organization and interpersonal skills and ability to work within tight time constraints

CONTACT

PHONE:

+91 9841993610

+971 588091464 (Whats app only)

WEBSITE:

www.linkedin.com/in/javeeth-hussain-bb44b937 (LinkedIn)

EMAIL:

nazeem1707@gmail.com

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

- Best Team award for the year -2020
- Best Team award for the year -2018
- Best Team award for the year -2017
- Cash reward for the year -2016
- First class in Master's degree -7.7GPA
- Class first & best student in Bachelors.
- Toller site method transfers for more projects.

INSTRUMENTS HANDLED

- Gas Chromatography
- HPLC & UPLC
- GCMS
- FT-IR
- Detector of HPLC (UV, VWD, PDA, ELSD, RI etc.)
- Flame Photometer
- Ion Chromatography
- GC inlets – Multimode & COC
- UV-Visible spectrophotometer
- Karl Fischer

EXTERNAL TRAINING

- ISO 9001:2005
- ISO 18001
- ISO 22000 & FSMS
- cGMP & ICH guidelines
- Column Care (Waters)
- NABL
- HPLC method development (Agilent)

PERSONAL DATA

Fathers Name : SAJAAD
Date of Birth : 22.02.1988
Nationality : Indian.
Gender : Male
Marital status : Married.
Passport Number : L1014123

PRESENT ADDRESS

Tamil Nadu -Chennai

LANGUAGES KNOWN

- ✓ Tamizh
- ✓ English
- ✓ Hindi
- ✓ Urdu

COMPUTER SKILLS

- ✓ **DCA (Diploma in computer Application)**
- ✓ Typing Speed **70WPM**
- ✓ Familiar with Electronic Lab notebook, Ebiz frame
- ✓ HPLC Software: **Empower, Agilent Chemstation & Lab solution**
- ✓ GC Software: **Open station**
- ✓ Ion Chromatography: Dionex – **Chromeloen & Magic net** (Metrohm)

TRAINING EXPERIENCE

Southern Petrochemicals Private limited (Trainee)

Associate Chemist - [2010-2011]

- ✓ pH, TDS, TSS, Ash, Hardness & all Water analysis as per Standards.
- ✓ Moisture content by KFT, LOD, ROI done as per Standards.
- ✓ Familiar with Potentiometer, TLC, FTIR & NMR analysis.
- ✓ Raw material, in process & Finished product analysis done.
- ✓ Reagent preparation, Buffer preparation, Electrolyte preparation.
- ✓ Effluent treatment analysis.

PERSONAL STRENGTHS

- ✓ Able to lead team & good management skill.
- ✓ Hard & Smart worker and ability to handle high work pressure
- ✓ Strong Problem-solving skills to resolve issue quickly and fairly
- ✓ Ability to appropriately delegate or assign work and tasks to others.
- ✓ Ability to communicate effectively with clients and colleagues

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- ✓ GC & HPLC Columns Performance maintenance (Washing & performance)
- ✓ Chemicals Stock maintenance (Liquid, Solid & Acid chemicals)
- ✓ HPLC Hot water washing & Lamp energy recording.
- ✓ Intend Chemicals & other related of laboratory items.
- ✓ Conducting Internal Safety audit & Updating MSDS of chemicals
- ✓ Labelling preparation for chemicals storage, Mobile phase, Volumetric solution, reagent, solvents etc.
- ✓ IQ, OQ, PQ done.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information mentioned in my resume is true and correct to my knowledge and I take full responsibility for the accuracy of the particulars mentioned

Yours Truly

S. Javeeth Hussain